I.

City Council Meeting
Agenda of Business
November 28, 2022

The Lord's Prayer
Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

A.

Roll Call

B.

Approval of Meeting Minutes dated November 14, 2022

C.

Communications, Reports, and Resolutions
1. Resolution No. 2022-143 - Introduced by Council -A Resolution authorizing
the sale, by internet auction during calendar year 2023, of city owned
personal property which is not needed for public use or which is obsolete or
unfit for the use for which it was acquired. (Third Reading)

D.

Proposed Ordinances
1. Ordinance No. 2022-158- Introduced by Council-An Ordinance allowing a
moral claim. (First Read ing)
2. Ordinance No. 2022-159- Introduced by Council -An Ordinance ratifying
the Letter of Agreement with the Fraternal Order of Police, Ohio Labor
Council, Inc. (FOP) regarding personal days, and declaring an emergency.
(Emergency or First Reading) ·
3. Ordinance No. 2022-160 - Introduced by Council -An Ordinance
authorizing the Public Service Director to purchase two Freightliner M2 106
truck chassis from Fyda Freightliner of Zanesville for the Water Division
through the ODOT COOP 023-23 Cooperative Purchasing Program. (First
Reading)

E.

Ordinances for Action
1. Ordinance No. 2022-144 - Introduced by Council -An Ordinance
authorizing the proper city official to provide funds for a Humane Officer.
(Third Reading)
2 . Ordinance No. 2022-145 - Introduced by Council -An Ordinance
authorizing the proper city official to provide funds to South East Area Transit
for the year 2023. (Third Reading)

3. Ordinance No. 2022-146 - Introduced by Council -An Ordinance
authorizing the proper city official to provide funds to the ZanesvilleMuskingum County Port Authority for organizational, promotional, and
operational expenses during the year 2023. (Third Reading)

F.

Traffic Orders
No Traffic Orders were filed for this meeting.

G.

Miscellaneous and Unfinished Business

H.

Private Petitions and Communications
No Non-agenda item petitions were filed.

The next regular meeting is scheduled for December 12, 2022.
This meeting is open to the public who may attend in person or attend by phone or
Internet using the information below.
Phone 1-844-621-3956 US Toll Free or 1-415-655-0001 US Toll
Use Access Code: 126 750 8098 #
Online with WebEx- Enter zanesvillecity.webex.com in web browser. Enter Meeting
lnformation- 126 750 8098

ZANESVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETlNG MONDAY, NOVEMBER 14, 2022
PUBLIC HEARING

A Public Hearing was held at 6:30 p.m. on Monday, November 14, 2022, in the City of
Zanesville's Council Chambers, 401 Market Stre~t, Zanesville, Ohio, and Council
President Daniel Vincent called the public hearing to order at 6:30 p.m. concerning
establishing the real property located at 952 East Main Street, Zanesville as a locally
designated historic property in accordance with the City's authority as a Certified Local
Government.
Mr. Vincent: Tonight, we're to hear about establishing the real property located at 952
East Main Street here in Zanesville as a locally designated historic property in
accordance with the City's authority as a Certified Local Government. So, with that, all
testimony for and against will be heard and I will turn it over to Mr. Matt Schley.
Matt Schley: Thank you Mr. Vincent. So, the City is a Certified Local Government. That
gives us, as Mr. Vincent said, the authority to locally designate property that is
historically significant. That can either be culturally, architecturally, or other means as
determined by our Historic Preservation Board, Planning Commission, and ultimately
this Council as well. This property is also known as the Pioneer School. It was sold in
the early 2000's. It has recently been sold again. The new property owners, they are
looking to turn it into apartments. As part of that, they are requesting this designation.
What this designation allows is for a property owner to access historic tax credits from
the state and federal government while they are waiting on federal designation. They
have put the process forward to add this property to the National List of Historic Places.
However, that is a long process; it is about a two-year process to do those types of
projects. In the meantime, what they have asked is that we locally designate it. It does
have historic significance. It is one of the oldest school buildings we have that is still in a
habitable condition. This went through our Historic Preservation Board with a
unanimous yes. It went through our Planning Commission with a unanimous yes. This is
the last step, public hearing, as required per our code. we have received no objections
to this request from anyone in the public, no phone calls, no attendance at our meetings
and objections. With that said, that's about what I have for you tonight.
Mr. Vincent: Thank you, Mr. Schley. Very nice, as usual. It was very efficient, and it's
nice that our local government is more efficient than federal government. Although I'm
sure their designation carries a lot more weight than ours, but maybe not, we will see.
With that, are there any questions from Council?
Mr. Baker: Yes, I had one.
Mr. Vincent: Mr. Baker.
Mr. Baker: I'm just kind of curious. How many apartments are in the place and are they
all rehabbed as of right now. Because I know that he had been working on them.
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Matt Schley: The previous owner had put in two large studio units on the second floor.
And when I say studio, I don't just mean like the term studio - they were live~in studios.
And then the first floor was partitioned up into various classroom spaces. From my
understanding, they're looking at trying to get about 16 units in the building, but they
have not gone down that road. There is a considerable amount of work that will need to
be done to get this building to that shape.
Mr. Vincent: Okay. Thank you. Anything else from Council? Okay. With that, do we
have anyone here this evening to speak for this? To speak for this or to speak against
this? Anyone to speak at all for or against? Okay, last call. Anyone online? I guess we
should check there. I don't think we have anyone on there. There's no one on there (to
Lisa Hittle)? Okay. Well let's call this public hearing to a close then.

ZANESVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING -MONDAY, NOVEMBER 14, 2022
The Zanesville City Council met in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on Monday,
November 14, 2022, in the City Council Chambers, 401 Market Street, Zanesville, Ohio.
Mr. Vincent led those present in the Lord's Prayer and the Pledge of Allegiance to the
Flag.
The following members of Council answered roll call: Mr. Ware, Miss Bradshaw, Mr.
Pettit, Mrs. Osborn, Mr. Foreman, Mr. Roberts, Mr. Sharrer, Mr. Baker, Mr. Wolfe, and
Mr. Vincent.
Mr. Vincent: We are all here, that is wonderful. I'm glad you are all here.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Mr. V incent: With that, let's move on to Approval of the Minutes from October 24, 2022.
What's Council's pleasure?
Mr. Pettit moved to approve the minutes of October 24, 2022 as written. It was
seconded by Miss Bradshaw.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any d iscussion?

Mr. Wolfe: Mr. President?
Mr. Vincent: Mr. Wolfe.
Mr. Wolfe: Under Ordinance Number 2022-139 on page 11 of 18. It says voice vote
was taken with all in favor of first reading. I think that should say second reading.
Mr. Vincent: Okay very good.
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Mr. Wolfe: And then under Ordinance 2022-134, the same.
Mr. Vincent: That is on page 14?
Mr. Wolfe: Yes, it should say postponed.
Mr. Vincent: Okay. So, a voice vote was taken being in favor of postponement. Very
good. Okay so we have a motion for these two corrections, page 11 under Ordinance
139, under a voice vote was taken with all being in favor of first reading - changing to
second reading. And then on page 14, changing the second reading to postponement.
We have a motion. Is there a second?
Mr. Sharrer: Second.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Okay, all in favor of the amendments to minutes
signify by saying aye. Those opposed nay.
A voice vote was taken with all being in favor. None were opposed. The motion carries.
Mr. Vincent: We now have amended minutes. So, with that, I need a motion again to
accept the minutes as amended.
Mrs. Osborn made a motion to accept the minutes as amended. It was seconded by Mr.
Pettit.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any further discussion? All in favor of those amended minutes
signify by saying aye. Those opposed nay. Amended minutes are approved. Thank you.
A voice vote was taken with all being in favor. None were opposed. Motion carries.
Mr. Vincent: We now move on to Communications, Reports, and Resolutions.
COMMUNICATIONS, REPORTS, ANO RESOLUTIONS

Mr. Vincent: First we have a communication from Mayor Don Mason regarding the Civil
Service Commission.

Communication from Mayor Don Mason -Civil Service Commission - Mayor
Mason hereby recommends the appointment of Mr. Mark Kaido to succeed the present
Civil Service Commissioner's term. Mr. Kaido's term will expire March 1, 2026.
Mr. Roberts moved for to receive and concur with Mayor Mason's submittal. It was
seconded by Mrs. Osborn.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any d iscussion? Hearing none, all in favor of receiving and
concurring with the Mayor by saying aye. Those opposed nay.
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A voice vote was taken with all being in favor. None were opposed. The motion carries.
Mr. Vincent: We have a resolution - Resolution 2022-143.
Resolution No. 2022-143 - Introduced by Council - A Resolution authorizing the sale,
by internet auction during calendar year 2023, of city owned personal property which is
not needed for public use, or which is obsolete or unfit for the use for which it was
acquired.
Mr. Vincent: We're at second reading.
Miss Bradshaw moved for second reading. It was seconded by Mr. Ware.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of second reading
signify by saying aye. Those opposed nay.
A voice vote was taken with all being in favor of second reading. None were opposed.
Mr. Vincent: Motion carries. Returns to our next meeting for third and final reading. We
move on now to Proposed Ordinances, and our first is Ordinance 2022-152.

PROPOSED ORDINANCES
Ordinance No. 2022-152 - Introduced by Council -An Ordinance authorizing the
Community Development Director to submit applications for funding to the Ohio
Department of Development for the Appalachian Community Grant Program and
declaring an emergency.
Mr. Baker moved

to waive the readings. It was seconded by Miss Bradshaw.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? The deadline is December 9th . Let's
have roll call vote for waiving of the readings.
Roll call vote for waiving of the readings.
9Ayes
0 Nays
O Absent
Mr. Vincent: Motion to waive carries. Now I need a motion for passage.
Miss Bradshaw moved for passage. It was seconded by Mr. Roberts.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Mr. Schley, do you want to share anything here?
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Matt Schley: Yes. This has been discussed in the news recently about this $500 million
pot of funding available to Appalachian communities. It's a short turnaround , short
deadline. We are still working through exactly what our application is going to look like,
but due to that deadline, we needed legislation. So, that's what this legislation
authorizes us to do.
Mr. Vincent: Thank you, sir. You and your department have been very good about
getting grants.

Matt Schley: We try.
Mr. Vincent: Wishing the best on this. You have a good track record. Anything else
from Council? Okay let's have roll call vote for passage.
Roll call vote for passage.
9Ayes
0 Nays
OAbsent
Mr. Vincent: Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. We now move on to Ordinance 2022-

153.
Ordinance No. 2022-153- Introduced by Council -An Ordinance ratifying the
Memorandum of Understanding with Local #1573, Council #8, American Federation of
State, County, and Municipal Employees (A.F.S.C.M.E.) regarding payment of personal
days, and declaring an emergency.
Mr. Roberts moved to waive the readings. It was seconded by Miss Bradshaw.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion of waiving? Hearing none, we will have roll call
vote for waiving of the readings.
Roll call vote for waiving of the readings.
9Ayes
0 Nays
o Absent
Mr. Vincent: Motion to waive carries. Now I need a motion for passage.
Mr. Pettit moved for passage. It was seconded by Miss Bradshaw.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion?
Mr. Wolfe: Mr. President?
Mr. Vincent: Mr. Wolfe.
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Mr. Wolfe: Question for Mr. Tarbert. In the first paragraph of this ordinance, sir, it
seems like it should be by and between the AFSCME and the City of Zanesville. Is that
missing?
Mayor Mason: I couldn't quite hear that. What did you say?
Mr. Wolfe: In the first paragraph where it says a memorandum of understanding has
been agreed to by and between the local union, but it leaves out the City of Zanesville.
Mr. Vincent: So, you're looking at the other party then?
Mr. Wolfe: That was my question, is that relevant or not?
Mr. Tarbert: I don't know that it's relevant in these. I think it says the same in all of the
upcoming ordinances. They're just incorporating them random, which incorporates from
the city and the union. So, I think it is okay.
Mr. Wolfe: Okay. Thank you.
Mr. Vincent: Thank you. Anything else from Council? Mr. Haddox, do you want to share
about this and the four following after that? All the same thing?
Kade Haddox: Yes. This is related to the dispatch unit. We've been about half-staff for
a lot of the year, so we've had a ton of overtime. Those folks have not had a fair chance
to use their personal holidays throughout the year because we had folks who were
literally working 80 to 100 hours a week the last four or five months. So, this is just a
chance for them. Because usually if you don't use your personal days by the end of the
year, you lose them . So, we wanted to give them a fair opportunity to either sell them or
carry the three days over to next year - non-precedent setting - just for kind of as a
good faith for them working so hard for us throughout the year.
Mr. Vincent: Okay thank you. Are there any questions from Council? Okay let's have
roll call vote.
Roll call vote for passage.
9Ayes
0 Nays
O Absent
Mr. Vincent: Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. We now move on to Ordinance 2022-

154.
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Ordinance No. 2022-154- Introduced by Council -An Ordinance ratifying the Letter of
Agreement with Local #88, International Association of Fire Fighters, AFL-CIO-CLC,
("IAFF") and the Zanesville Professional Fire Officers Association ("ZPFOA") regarding
wage increases, and declaring an emergency.
Mr. Vincent: Need a motion to waive or first reading.
Miss Bradshaw moved to waive the readings. It was seconded by Mr. Pettit.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? Hearing none, we will have roll call
vote for waiving of the readings.
Roll call vote for waiving of the readings.
9Ayes
0 Nays
O Absent
Mr. Vincent: Motion to waive carries. Now I need a motion for passage.
Miss Bradshaw moved for passage. It was seconded by Mr. Roberts.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? With that, I'll turn to you again Mr. Haddox. These
next three a·re all the wage increases.
Kade Haddox: Yes, the next three ordinances are all related. Council recently passed
the same measures for the unaffiliated. This was discussed at the last Ways & Means
Committee meeting. This is to bring the unions up to the same speed. Essentially this is
to attract new employees as well as retain our current employees with talent retention.
Roughly we are giving a citywide raise of nine percent. The unions will then forfeit
longevity pay back in exchange for that. I think this will bring all our wages up to where
we need to be for market range, interim level pay. The other option is we're also letting
them sell up to three weeks of vacation back each year depending on how much sick
leave they use. We want to encourage folks to show up to work and not take days off
just to take days off. The next three ordinances will be for all various unions we have
throughout the city.
Mr. Vincent: Okay. Same background, just different group of people?
Kade Haddox: Correct.
Mr. Sharrer: Mr. President.
Mr. Vincent: Mr. Sharrer.
Mr. Sharrer: Kade, in looking through the ordinances, this forfeiting of the longevity
takes place in 2023, correct?
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Kade Haddox: Correct and so does the pay increase. It will be effective the first full pay
period in January 2023.
Mr. Sharrer: Okay. Thank you.
Mr. Vincent: Thank you. Anything else from Council? Okay let's have roll call vote.
Roll call vote for passage.
9Ayes
0 Nays
o Absent
Mr. Vincent: Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. Moving on now to Ordinance 2022155.

Ordinance No. 2022-155- Introduced by Council -An Ordinance ratifying the Letter of
Agreement with Local #1573, Council #8, American Federation of State, County, and
Municipal Employees (A.F.S.C.M.E.) regarding wage increases, and declaring an
emergency.

Mr. Sharrer moved to waive the readings. It was seconded by Mr. Baker.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? Hearing none, we'll have roll call vote
for waiving of the readings.
Roll call vote for waiving of the readings.
9Ayes
0 Nays
0 Absent
Mr. Vincent: Motion to waive carries. Now I need a motion for passage.
Miss Bradshaw moved for passage. It was seconded by Mr. Pettit.
Mr. Vincent: ls there any discussion? Hearing none, we'll have roll call vote.
Roll call vote for passage.
9Ayes
O Nays
0 Absent
Mr. Vincent: Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. Moving on now to Ordinance 2022156.
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Ordinance No. 2022-156 - Introduced by Council -An Ordinance ratifying the Letter of
Agreement with the Fraternal Order of Police, Ohio Labor Council, Inc. (FOP) regarding
wage increases, and declaring an emergency.
Mr. Vincent: Motion to waive or first reading?
Miss Bradshaw moved to waive the readings. It was seconded by Mr. Pettit.
Mr. Vincent Is there any discussion? Hearing none, we'll have roll call vote for waiving
the readings.
Roll call vote for waiving of the readings.
9Ayes
O Nays
O Absent
Mr. Vincent: Motion to waive carries. Now I need a motion for passage.
Mr. Pettit moved for passage. It was seconded by Miss Bradshaw.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, we'll have roll call vote.
Roll call vote for passage.
9Ayes
O Nays
OAbsent
Mr. Vincent: Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. Now we are at Ordinance 2022-157.

Ordinance No. 2022-157 - Introduced by Council -An Ordinance authorizing the
proper city official to enter into a professional consulting contingency contract with
Brennan Adjusters, LLC.
Mr. Vincent: We're at first reading.
Miss Bradshaw moved for first reading. It was seconded by Mr. Ware.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion?
Mrs. Osborn: Mr. President.
Mr. Vincent: Mrs. Osborn.
Mrs. Osborn: Is there any need for moving this along? Is there damage?
Mr. Vincent: Mayor, will it be helpful to move this along?
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Mayor Mason: I would always appreciate it. They've been very good about being here
to give us advice throughout the process.
Mrs. Osborn: I just wondered if there was damage that we need to move on before
winter hits?
Mayor Mason: You know, Scott can answer more of the details regarding what they've
looked at, but is this on the floor for discussion yet?
Mr. Vincent: Yes.
Mayor Mason: Okay.
Scott Brown: Yes, they've looked at all of the buildings so far throughout the city.
Preliminarily they've found quite a bit of things that are as you would expect, with the
roof drainage and that sort of thing. Some of it's really obvious, and some of it is not so
obvious. And with the freeze-thaw it's going to become very evident. So respectfully if
we could move this along, that would be wonderful. That would speed up the process
for us.
Mrs. Osborn moved to waive the readings. It was seconded by Mr. Pettit.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? Let's have roll call vote for waiving of
the readings.
Roll call vote for waiving of the readings.
9Ayes
0 Nays
O Absent
Mr. Vincent: Motion to waive carries. Now I need a motion for passage.
Miss Bradshaw moved for passage. It was seconded by Mr. Ware .
Mr. Vincent: Is there any d iscussion? Okay, let's have roll call vote.
Roll call vote for passage.
9Ayes
0 Nays
O Absent
Mr. Vincent: Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. We're now moving on to Ordinances
for Action. Our first one is Ordinance 2022-144.
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ORDINANCES FOR ACTION
Ordinance No. 2022-144 - Introduced by Council -An Ordinance authorizing the
proper city official to provide funds for a Humane Officer.

Mr. Vincent: We're at second reading.
Miss Bradshaw moved for second reading. It was seconded by Mr. Pettit.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of second reading
signify by saying aye. Those opposed nay.
A voice vote was taken with all being in favor of second reading. None were opposed.
Mr. Vincent: Motion carries. Returns to our next meeting for third and final reading.
Moving now to Ordinance 2022-145.
Ordinance No. 2022-145 - Introduced by Council -An Ordinance authorizing the
proper city official to provide funds to South East Area Transit for the year 2023.

(Special Guest Howard Stewart, Jr., Transit Director of South East Area Transit)
Mr. Vincent: We' re at second reading.
Mr. Foreman moved for second reading. It was seconded by Miss Bradshaw.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? With that, we have a special guest here tonight,
Mr. Howard Stewart Jr., who is the Transit Director for South East Area Transit. Sir, if
you will come up and share with us all the good news of things you and your
organization have accomplished in the past year. I know you do lots of neat stuff.
Howard Stewart Jr.: Council members, everybody - thank you for having me. As you
know, SEAT is a rural transit system in Central Southeastern Ohio, one of the largest
transit systems. Being a rural transit system, we're in four counties - soon to be three
counties. We tried to do Belmont County. Logistically Belmont County is a huge county.
It was 5310 funding. It takes about an hour and 15 minutes to get from the bottom of
Belmont County to the top of Belmont County. It is huge. So, we're doing that through
the end of December, and then we'll be done with that.
Currently SEAT employs about 60 employees. Our staff continues to grow. Our budget
for 2022 is just shy of $7 million. Our budget for 2023 is going to be shy of $8 million.
We are 50 percent funded for operations. So, funds from the city goes towards local
match for our funding to meet this. We don't have a dedicated funding source, so we do
that through contract revenue with JFS. We have management agreements with
different individuals that we do for the transportation like MVHC. Those vehicles running
on the road, we are managing them, scheduling them, doing all of their transportation.
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We supervise their employees. We use those dollars for local match. So, every little bit
helps for a local match for us to draw down our FTA dollars.
I want to give you a few highlights of 2022 that we are currently doing. We have five
fixed routes in Zanesville, and of course they are providing on average about 3500 trips
per month. We're at 50 percent post-COVID, our ridership. We were much higher than
that before COVID hit. I think everybody is battling that. Hence, we offer free street
route transportation right now, and we started that in October and will run that through
next September. We're hoping people come back to our street route and use our street
route. Our demand response service is where we go pick you up curb-to-curb. It was
getting overwhelmed. So that was one of the reasons for us doing that, and people are
taking advantage of that. We transport a lot of people to social events, social
determinants, medical, health, recreation, you name it, we transport them. And our staff
does a great job. We schedule anywhere between 20,000 and 23,000 trips per month,
and we're completing about 16,000 of those trips. Thirty percent of those passengers
are in mobility devices. We're helping those individuals that are having mobility issues canes, walkers, wheelchairs, and different things. So, people are relying on us to get
them where they need to go regardless of what their need is for transportation.
We have programs called WTTP. I made that up. I don't know why I made that acronym
up. Our staff gets on me all the time. It stands for Workforce Transformation
Transportation Program. What we're doing is we're helping individuals get to work.
Right now, we're just shy of 17,000 or 16,000 individuals for this year. Year-to-date for
September, we're going to push 20,000 individuals. Those are individuals going to work
to about 215-216 different employers within Zanesville and Muskingum County. So,
we're moving a lot of people, and we're helping them get to where they need to go as
far as transportation is concerned. It's a subsidized transportation, but we think it is key
for economics and for individuals to get back to work. So, we're helping those
individuals out.
Thirty percent of our trips right now are traveling to addiction and recovery behavioral
health services. That's huge right now. Mental health and helping individuals, so we do
a lot of that transportation, making sure people get to those appointments and get the
necessities that they need so they can move on with their life and become successful.
Still, SEAT, we can't do it all. We partner with a lot of agencies. We have, I don't know if
you've seen the little signs in vehicles as you're riding around town that say SEAT.
That's a micro transit system that we're running, and we have about 50 independent
contractors. We're partnering with about 5 or 6 local nonprofits when their vehicles are
setting still. We're utilizing them in our coordination so that we're collaborating and using
those vehicles, helping those individuals. Those independent contractors are LLC's, and
they are contributing to the economic factor of the communities that they live in, as well.
That micro transit service that SEAT has developed and we're running, just trying to be
implemented and copied throughout the State of Ohio. I think last year I talked to you
about the OMEGA region , the pilot that was going on. They've reduced that into
something called Mobility Ohio, and now it's only in four counties. It will be in
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Muskingum, Guernsey, Coshocton, and Tuscarawas County, and SEAT will still be the
lead in that in trying to implement coordination and brokering and develop a regional
resource transportation center. It's going to be called the Regional Resource
Transportation Nine. That's ODOT that is heading that up, and we will be helping them
develop that with their assistance. All in all, we continue to grow.
Without your help and every little bit of local match to help draw down those federal
dollars, we wouldn't be able to do what we do for the individuals here as far as
transportation. We're a small rural community. We're lucky to have a transit system like
this. I took a call from an individual up in the northern part of the state last week. He was
talking about how fortunate Zanesville is because their community doesn't have
transportation to get individuals around to where they need to go. I think that's
something that you can be proud of. We try to keep our buses looking nice. We
collaborate with the City down at the fueling depot. I have a great mechanic staff. I have
a great operation staff. We take anywhere between 600 and 650 phone calls a day. So,
we stay busy with our staff and our customer service. Safety and customer service is
the number one priority. Questions?
Mr. Vincent: Thank you, sir. A lot to be proud of there, and I think we share in your
pride in this, that we have this service available in our area. Obviously, it is so important
to people as far as for treatment, healthcare, getting to work. That's a lot.
Howard Stewart Jr.: We do what we can.
Mr. Vincent: Are there any questions from Council?
Mr. Pettit Are there any challenges you see coming down the pipeline?
Howard Stewart Jr.: Well, we've got vehicles ordered. Our vehicles are, I'm trying to get
rid of our 2010's that have over 280,000 miles on them. We're having to weld the
bodies. We can't get parts; they're on backorder. We may not get vehicles for another
24 to 36 months. For those of you that don't know, Ford is looking to be the largest
electric vehicle producer in the world. So, they have discontinued all of their chassis and
transmissions, and they're trying to lower their inventory in their warehouses, which is
killing us because we can't get our vehicles. We're having to service them. Our costs
have increased. Of course, everything has went up with what COVID has done. The
cost has gone through the roof, trying to get parts. We've had vehicles that have fallen
under warranty that have set on Dutro's lot for six months trying to get parts. So, my
staff is doing a tremendous job. We don't know when we're going to get vehicles. I keep
ordering vehicles. So, when they do come, I'm first in line. But we just don't know when
we'll get them. That's the biggest issue right now, and everybody is facing that. You can
get what is called modified minivans, but that doesn't do us any good running the street
routes the way that we do, you see our buses.
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Mr. Pettit: Is there follow-up from that? You mentioned some of the green technologies.
I know that Stark County for instance, they moved to hydrogen vehicles. Are there any
potentials in grants? No? Okay. Just curious.
Howard Stewart Jr.: Stark County's vehicles cost about $1 million. Mr. Kirt Conrad
drinking out of the exhaust system, the hydro up there, very familiar with it. Quite
frankly, I'm not even looking at electric vehicles. Working with our vendor, on a charge,
one of our vehicles will run 86 to 100 miles. We put 215 to 225 miles a day on our
vehicles. So that means, we would have to bring a vehicle in and charge it and have
another vehicle so we wouldn't have a delay in services. Actually, it would be 3 to 1. I'm
trying to explain that to some of the legislators and different things about the logistics of
this and why it wouldn't work for a system like us, as far as electric vehicles are
concerned. When you have to have 3 to 1 and the cost of the vehicles on top of that,
that increases your dollars that you need. And then you got to put in the infrastructure to
charge.
Mr. Pettit: Thank you.
Mr. Vincent: Thank you. Anything else from Council? We do appreciate your innovation
and adapting to what needs are and being so creative, and you've done some
wonderful stuff.
Howard Stewart Jr.: I've got a great staff. They make me look good.
Mr. Vincent: Thank you, sir. With that, we are at second reading. All in favor of second
reading signify by saying aye. Those opposed nay.
A voice vote was taken with all being in favor of second reading. None were opposed.
Mr. Vincent: Motion carries. Returns to our next meeting for third and final reading . Now
we move on to Ordinance 2022-146.
Ordinance No. 2022-146 - Introduced by Council -An Ordinance authorizing the
proper city official to provide funds to the Zanesville-Muskingum County Port Authority
for organizational, promotional, and operational expenses during the year 2023.
(Special Guest Matt Abbott, Executive Director of Zanesville-Muskingum County Port
Authority)
Mr. Vincent: We're at second reading.
Mr. Roberts moved for second reading. It was seconded by Mrs. Osborn.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? With that, we have a special guest here tonight
that I think you're all familiar with, Mr. Matt Abbott. He's the Executive Director at the
Zanesville-Muskingum County Port Authority. Welcome sir.
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Matt Abbott: Thank you, Mr. President and members of Council, members of the
administration. It's always a pleasure for me to be here to speak with all of you. The
inception of the Port Authority started in 1987. It's really something we have dug into
especially this year after 35 years of existence, what Port Authority has done and meant
to this community over that past 35 years. We did have a little celebration to honor
some of our past Executive Directors, board members, elected officials that have been
so instrumental and some of the successes of the Port Authority. We've had 24
community leaders appointed as board members. Those are not high-paying jobs.
Those are volunteer jobs. Without them, we do not operate. Without their guidance and
expertise in certain areas and segments to support the Executive Director and the
mission and vision. It's really a tribute to some of the things that have happened here.
We've worked with six mayors and administration and 14 county commissioners over
that time. There have been six Executive Directors, seen developments of the
Northpointe, Airport, Eastpointe, and National Road Business Parks during that time.
The development of those parks has led to over $1 billion dollars in private sector
investment in our community. We continue to work with those companies - companies
like 5B's, Plaskolite, Auto Zone, Dollar General, White Castle, Avon, Spectrum,
Halliburton, AMG Vanadium, Fanatics, and Grupo Bimbo. Over that period of time, our
mission and vision has not changed a great deal. We try to keep things as simple as
possible. Number one is to retain the businesses that we have in our community and
work with them to expand or facilitate some sort of expansion at their site. The second,
business recruitment and attraction. The final one is really just an enhancement of the
overall climate in the City of Zanesville and Muskingum County to be a mecca for
business growth and business opportunity.
From the last address, I was fortunate enough to be in front of Council. We've worked
on a multitude of different projects, as far as retention and expansion of businesses that
have seen growth. During the times of COVID, it's been difficult for everybody. It's been
difficult for government, it's been difficult for the private sector, and it's been difficult for
families. What we have seen some businesses that have actually really thrived during
COVID and have expanded during that time, Worthington Foods Kellogg's, the
construction of a 40,000 square foot expansion just north of their facility on Fairview
Road and Northpointe. They invested $43 million into that facility. A lot of that 40,000
square foot building was equipment that was invested as part of their process. They've
committed 40 new employees to our community. Those employees are raising the bar
as far as the average wage that we see in our community.
We work with Owens Illinois. Owens Illinois invested over $20 million in their facility
here in Zanesville on a new furnace at their facility. Stewart Glapat is currently investing
$1 million, roughly, at their facility. They've pledged 26 new fulltime jobs, and it's under
construction underway right now on Putnam Avenue. We worked with the Ridge
Corporation at the ECO Park, the former Longaberger Park. They invested $18 million
and committed 65 jobs to our community- a company that has thrived during COVID as
a result. They've got into a market to where they're making bases for pontoon boats,
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bases for campers, and came up with a real durable solution to fit some of the needs of
the market.
Recruitment and traction efforts - Grupo Bimbo has announced the construction of a
plant at the National Road Business Park. That information came out on Halloween of
this year. So, we're very excited about what that means for our community and what
that means for the National Road Business Park, committing roughly 300 new jobs to
our community.
We've also recently signed a letter of intent with Marker Development, a development
company out of Columbus that has worked tirelessly in the speculative building market.
One thing that we do lack as a community, and not specific to the city or county, really
specific to the region, are buildings that are equipped to house industrial, commercial,
warehousing, any type of facility. So, we signed a letter of intent with Marker
Development to construct either 100,000 or 200,000 square foot spec building at the
National Road Business Park. We actually met Marker Development at a broker and
developer open house that we hosted here at our community on May 26 at the National
Road Business Park. We were fortunate enough to have the Mayor present and provide
some words. But the National Road Business Park is truly an asset to our community.
To look back and some of the colleagues that I talked to around the region and around
the state, for what our community was able to do as far as a partnership with a
municipality in the City of Zanesville, Muskingum County, and the Port Authority to
pledge dollars to acquire land, to develop land, and build out land for the overall
economic development in our community is truly unheard of and something that you all
should be commended for.
Over the past decade, we have seen over $1 .1 billion in capital investment; over $500
million in production, a lot of it is food production; over $350 million in manufacturing.
Manufacturing is alive and well in Muskingum County outside of the belief of what you
might see on social media. Over $100 million in development and distribution in
warehousing over the past decade. We currently sit and see a low unemployment rate
of 3.9 percent, but we see wages continue to increase. Wages over the past year have
increased 4.7 percent, which has come down somewhat to a levelling effect.
The business climate - some of the initiatives that we're working on we continue to
enhance the business parks within our community. We are closing about $1.3 million
road project, road enhancement, at both the Eastpointe Business Park and the ECO
Park (East Central Ohio Business Park) for resurfacing. And these were dollars that we
were able to capture through state grants due to expansions of the Ridge Corporation
and due to AMG Vanadium . Roughly a million dollars of that $1.3 million has been
leveraged to pay for those.
The National Road Business Park was recently authenticated as an authenticated site
in the State of Ohio. What site authentication means is it's a turnkey site for anybody
that's coming in and looking. We have adequate everything that you're looking for.
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We've done our due diligence. We've done our studies. It's one of the premier sites in
the State of Ohio. Last year Site Selection magazine have once again recognized
Zanesville as ranking as one of the top micropolitan communities for economic
development. A micropolitan community is defined in a community with a population of
10,000 to 50,000 people. Zanesville ranked 26 out of 543 metropolitan communities. A
lot of that has to do with adding of square footage at a space, an investment of $1
million or more, or the creation of 25 or more jobs. We've been better, and we'll
continue to get better. I think this is going to be a great year as far as the micropolitan
ranking, and it's good to see how we shape up amongst our peers around the state.
We were also involved in the Vibrant Community Program, which is a JobsOhio
incentive program that was recently announced for The Downtown Exchange - a $1 .1
million investment in Downtown Zanesville to local families that have made a
commitment, an investment at 525, 527, and 529 Main Street, has and will continue to
spur economic development within the City of Zanesville.
Housing is something that we continue to hear from our employers. We are working with
Muskingum Growth Partnership, the Chamber, as well as the Land Bank to conduct a
study - a study much like was done here in the City of Zanesville in 2018. We have met
with a multitude of private sector developers, housing developers of small scale and
large scale. I think we're starting to see some good things that are happening. We need
data to continue to support what we're doing.
In closing, we'll continue to work on the mission and vision that we have. We will work
tirelessly to attract private sector development within our community. Looking at the
next year, we'll continue to develop our spec building program and continue to build
buildings at turnkey- minimizing risk for companies to come in and locate. We're also
looking at expansion of existing business parks and looking for new development
opportunities for that. So, I thank you all for what you continue to do, for the support you
have provided me and our organization over the past 35 years. It's been a great honor
to work for a community that (a) you come from, and (b) you believe in. I truly believe in
the team that we have here, and the future is bright for Zanesville and Muskingum
County. So, thank you.
Mr. Vincent: Thank you Mr. Abbott. We really appreciate that. It's pretty exciting what
you've shared tonight. I think a good investment of taxpayer's dollar. Does Council have
any questions for Mr. Abbott? None? Okay. Thank you, sir, I really appreciate it. With
that, we are at second reading. All in favor of second reading signify by saying aye.
Those opposed nay.
A voice vote was taken with all being in favor of second reading. None were opposed.
Mr. Vincent: Motion carries. Returns to our next meeting for third and final reading. We
now move on to Ordinance 2022-139.
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Ordinance No. 2022-139 - Introduced by Council-An Ordinance to amend the
employee handbook setting forth policies and procedures for public employees of the
City of Zanesville.
Mr. Vincent: We're at third reading.
Miss Bradshaw moved for third reading passage. It was seconded by Mr. Pettit.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, we'll have roll call vote for
passage.
Roll call vote for passage.
9Ayes
O Nays
O Absent
Mr. Vincent: Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. We now move on to Ordinance 2022140 As Amended.

Ordinance No. 2022-140 As Amended - Introduced by Council -An Ordinance
establishing a wage increase for unaffiliated employees in the municipal service and
increasing the pay ranges for each pay grade commensurate with the wage increase
set forth herein.
Mr. Vincent: We're at third reading.
Miss Bradshaw moved for third reading passage. It was seconded by Mr. Pettit.
Mr. V incent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, we'll have roll call vote.
Roll call vote for passage.
9Ayes
O Nays
0 Absent
Mr. Vincent: Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. Moving on to Ordinance 2022-141 .

Ordinance No. 2022-141 - Introduced by Council -An Ordinance authorizing the
Service Director to advertise, bid, and execute contracts for the purchase and
installation of secu rity cameras within various city parks.
Mr. Vincent: We're at third reading.
Miss Bradshaw moved for third reading passage. It was seconded by Mr. Foreman.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote.
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Roll call vote for passage.
9Ayes
o Nays
O Absent
Mr. Vincent: Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. Moving on to our final ordinance for
this evening, 2022-134.

Ordinance No. 2022-134 - Introduced by Council -An Ordinance establishing the real
property located at 952 East Main Street, Zanesville as a locally designated historic
property in accordance with the City's authority as a Certified Local Government.
Mr. Vincent: We're at third reading.
Miss Bradshaw moved for third reading passage. It was seconded by Mr. Baker.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? We had a public hearing earlier on this. Thank
you again, Mr. Schley. It was an excellent job of presenting. We'll have roll call vote for
passage.
Roll call vote for passage.
9Ayes
0 Nays
0 Absent
Mr. Vincent: Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.
TRAFFIC ORDERS
Mr. Vincent: We now move on to Traffic Orders, which we have none.
MISCELLANEOUS AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS
Mr. Vincent: So, we'll move on to Miscellaneous and Unfinished Business. With that, I'll
turn to the Mayor first.
Mayor Mason: Mr. President and members of Council, you heard the great news this
week and actually Andy Roberts was a little late getting here because he's still taking
victory laps of the announcement of the two housing projects inside the City of
Zanesville - both McKinley and Munson. Those are really big deals. If you go out
Northpointe between Military and Maple, you'll see a subdivision development. One of
the first subdivisions developed inside the City in several decades. I'm happy to have it,
so we're on that growth swing. Again, very happy especially with Munson and McKinley
because it's going to help those areas really become revitalized.
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We had a great parade this weekend. I saw many people were at, and again this is the
holiday season. So, on the 29th of November we'll be lighting the, I'll call it a Christmas
tree. It's the Christmas tree made of Christmas bulbs there at the Muskingum County
Library, and the next day which is the 30th, would be the Downtown Christmas Day
Parade. They got a whole host of Christmas-related activities literally every day
throughout December up until Christmas. I'm looking forward to everybody's
involvement.
Mr. Vincent: Thank you Mayor. It's going to be an exciting holiday. Anything else from
administration? Anything else from Council?

PRIVATE PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS
No Non-agenda item petitions were filed.
Mrs. Osborn moved to adjourn. It was seconded by Mr. Roberts. A voice vote was taken
with all being in favor of adjournment. None were opposed. The meeting ended about
7:44 p.m.
Mr. Vincent: Thank you everyone and have a good evening.

Billie Corns
Clerk of Council

Daniel M. Vincent
President of Zanesville City Council
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Ways and Means Committee
Rob Sharrer, Chair
RESOLUTION #2022 - 143
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SALE, BY INTERNET AUCTION
DURING CALENDAR YEAR 2023, OF CITY OWNED PERSONAL
PROPERTY wmCH IS NOT NEEDED FOR PUBLIC USE OR WHICH IS
OBSOLETE OR UNFIT FOR THE USE FOR WIDCH IT WAS ACQUIRED

WHEREAS, pursuant to R.C. 721.15(0), Council for the City of Zanesville may adopt, during
each calendar year, a resolution expressing its intent to sell municipally owned property, regardless of the
property's value, by internet auction.
WHEREAS, the City will follow the online sales tenns and conditions as set forth by
Gov Deals.com
WHEREAS, Council for the City of Zanesville wants to use GovDeals, Inc., at GovDeals.com,
as the City's contracted representative to conduct auctions on its behalf for all property.
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
ZANESVILLE, COUNTY OF MUSKINGUM, STATE OF OHIO, A MAJORITY OF MEMBERS
PRESENT CONCURRING THAT:
Section One: During calendar year 2023, city owned personal property which is not needed for
public use, or which is obsolete or unfit for the use for which it was acquired, may be sold at internet
auction.

Sectioo Two: All internet auction sales shall be conducted under the authority and direction of
the Mayor or his designee(s).
Section Three: All internet auction sales shall be conducted by GovDeals.com internet auction
service, 5907 Carmichael Place, Montgomery, AL 361 17, phone (800) 613-0156.
Section Four: All internet auction sales shall be conducted pursuant to the rules and regulations
promulgated and in effect for GovDeals.com.
Section Five: For each internet auction sale, bidding shall remain open for not less than ten (10)
days, including Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays.
Section Six: The City of Zanesville shall publish, in a newspaper of general circulation within the
City, or as provided in R.C. 7 .16, notice of its intent to sell all unneeded, obsolete, or unfit municipal
personal property by internet auction. This notice shall include a summary of the information provided
herein and shall be published twice. The second notice shall be published not less than ten ( I 0) nor more
than twenty (20) days after the previous notice. A similar notice also shall be posted continually
throughout the calendar year in a conspicuous place in the office ofthe Clerk of Council. The notice also
shall be posted continually throughout the calendar year on the City's web site.

RESOLUTION #2022 - 143

Section Seven: All prior legislation, or any parts thereof, which is/are inconsistent with this
Resolution is/are hereby repealed as to the inconsistent parts thereof.
Section Eight: It is hereby found and detennined that all fonnal actions of this Council
concerning and relating to the passage of this Resolution were adopted in an open meeting of Council and
that all deliberations of the Council and any of the decision making bodies of the City of Zanesvi lle which
resulted in such formal actions were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all legal
requirements of the State of Ohio.
Section Nine: This Resolution shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period
allowed by law.

PASSED

- - -- -----~ 2022

ATTEST:- - -- - -Billie Corns
Clerk of Council

-----

Daniel M. Vincent
President of Council

APPROVED: _ _ _ __ _ ___, 2022

This legislation approved as to form:

Donald L. Mason
Mayor

Law Director's Office

Introduced by David Tarbert
Zanesville Law Director

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-158
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL
AN ORDINANCE ALLOWING A MORAL CLAIM
WHEREAS, on February 10, 2022, Shad Gordon presented a legal claim against the City
of Zanesville for property damage to his vehicle and dog kennel, on February 3, 2022, due to a tree
falling on them on Lewis Drive (Claim 2022-04); and
WHEREAS, said claim was reviewed by the Law Director, David J. Tarbert, who
determined that the City of Zanesville was not legally liable for said claim; and
WHEREAS, the basis of said claim is set forth in Exhibit A; and,
WHEREAS, Law Director, David J. Tarbert, advised the claimant that although the City
of Zanesville had no legal liability, he had a right to present a moral claim to City Council;
WHEREAS, City Council has reviewed the claim and determined that said claim should
be paid as a moral claim.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council of the City of Zanesville,
Ohio, that:
SECTION ONE: The proper City Official is hereby authorized to pay $8,500.00 to Shad
Gordon, upon a valid release being executed, and said monies shall be taken from line item
101.7951.53408.
SECTION TWO: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest
period allowed by law.
PASSED:

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _, 2022

ATTEST:
BILLIE CORNS
Clerk of Council

DANIEL M. VINCENT
President of Council

APPROVED: _ _ _ _ _ __, 2022

This Legislation Approved As To Fonn:

DONALD MASON
Mayor

Law Director's Office

Exhibit A to Ordinance 2022-158

CITY OF ZANESVILLE

DAVID J. TARBERT
LAW DIRECTOR

OFFICE OF THE LAW DIRECTOR

401 Market Street, Room 209 • Zanesville, Ohio 43701

740-617-4886 / 740-617-4889 • Fax: 740-4~3-2435

SCOTT D. EICKELBERGER
EMILY STRANG TARBERT
ASSISTANT LAW DIRECTORS

~mail: lawdirector@coz.org

November I, 2022
Shad Gordon
1317 Newman Drive
Z~esville, Ohio 43701

. RE:

Claim No.:

22-04

.Dear Mr. Gordon:
I have completed my review of the claim you filed against the City of Zanesville. lt is one of my duties as
Law Director to review such claims and advise the City as to whether or not legal liability exists against
the City. Prior to the mid 1980's, Governmental Entities ~er~ generally immune from all liability. In 1985,
the Ohio Legislature enacted new laws which still granted Governmeiltal Entities 'immunity in most aH ·
instances, but did provide some liability in a few limited situations.
Uufortunately, the claim that you filed doc:; not fall within one of the areas ofJiability created under Chapter
2744 oft.be Ohio R;evised Code. Therefore, I have no choice but to deny your claim from a legal standpoint.
You do have the.right to file a ''moral claim." with the Zanesville City Council. A moral claim differs from
a legal claim in that the City Council may decide that although the City is not legally liable for the claim,
an ethical or moral reason exists to pay the claim. If you would .like to file such a claim, you may contact
your City Council person: If you are not sure who your Council Representative is, y ou may contact Billie
Corns, Clerk of Council, at
740-617-4875.
·
'
.

.• ;~

.

.

· Truly,

;,_

David J. Tarbert
· Law Director
DJT:ab

s:wrw»

'

Exhibit A

Tfexls·

Effective Date:
September 22, 2021

to Ordinance 2022-158

Type of Insurance:

FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Expiration Date :
September 22, 2022

Insurance

Date Processed :

April 07, 2022

Final Invoice
Underwritten By: Trexis Insurance Corp
Agent Number: 11-340877 01

Account Number: 11-34 -015193804
Named Insured - 015193804
SHAD GORDON
1520 LEWIS DR
ZANESVILLE, OH 43701

NADERS INSURAN CE AGENCY LLC

806 MARKET ST
ZANESV ILLE OH 43701-3717

Please note that you no longer have insurance with us, effective Apr il 02, 2022

Although your bond cancelled, you can still reinstate by remitting the
reinstatement amount shown below on or before April 16, 2022
If you made your installment paymen t prior to the date of this notice, thank
you. We hope you choose to allow us to provide your insurance needs in the
future. For your own financial well-being, please do not drive without insurance coverage.
If you choose not to reinstate your bond, you are still responsible for
the rem aining unpaid balance. Failure to remit this amount m ay result
in your referral to a collections agency.

$43.34
$ 31.21 (May include Installment, Late, Convenience, FIiing, NSF and Reinstatement fees)

Past Due Amount
Fees

•R•e•i•n-st•a•t-em-e•n•t•A•m•o-u•nt--------,-$•7•4-.s•s- - 1

IRemaining

Unpaid Balance

I

$ 17.31

I

ATTENTION CHECK WRITER: We convert all checks received into ACH Debits
We welcome your payment by check. To expedite the transaction we use ACH check conversion to deposit your check transaction, You will not receive a copy of
your check In your bank statement. The amount, date and description of the transaction wlll appear as a Debit memo on your bank statement.

Policy Number: 11-34 -015193804

SHAD GORDON

Reinstatement Amount:
Last Day to Reinstate:

$74.55
April 16, 2022

Remaining Unpaid Balance:
For immediate payment, please see your agenl or
call Customer Service at (877)384-7466

The remaining unpaid balance is the amount required to avoid
referral to collections.
This provides NO additional coverage.

Amount enclosed:

Trexis Insurance Corp.
PO Box 682322
Franklin TN 37068-2322
•• Credit cards and bank accounts will reflect a charge from
Trexis Insurance.

$17.31

$

11015 193804000074558

04082214000209000010000100000000
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CITY OF ZANESVILLE
OFFICE OF THE LAW DIRECTOR
401 Market Street, Room 209 • Zanesville, Ohio 43701
740-617-4886 / 740-617-4889 • Fax: 740-453-2435

DAVID J. TARBERT .
LAW DIRECTOR
SCOTT D. EICKELBERGER
EMILY STRANG TARBERT
ASSISTANT LAW DIAECTORS

Email: lawdirector@coz.org

August 8, 2022

Shad Gordon
131 7 Newman Drive
Zanesville,.Ohio 43701
RE:

Claim No.:

lUl4

Dear Mr. Gordon, ·
Please be advised that I have received your claim, ~hich you filed with the City of Zanesville in.regards
to damage to your automobile and dog kennel on or about February 3, 2022.. fu order to complete my
investigation l need for y~:>U to provide me with a copy of your autom·obile insurance policy, in effect at
the· t_ime of the accident, including the declaration page, a receipt for the dama·ged dog kennel and ·
c:'ocumentation showing how/who you notified last summer about the tree and what you told them.
Once I have received the above meittioned information/documents fi:om you I wi.11 be able to render a
~~~

Thank you for your ~ticipated time and assi~ance in this matter.

David J. Tarbert
Law Director
DJT:ab

.
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Allison Buck
From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Billie Corns
Monday, August 8, 2022 10:35 AM
Allison Buck
RE: Claims

Allison,
Thank you for the updates. 2022-04, Gordon told me t hat he has a new address that he recently moved to. He told me
that his new address is 1317 Newman Drive. I will call both to give them an update.

Billie Corns
Interim Zanesville City Council Clerk
401 Market Street
Zanesville OH 43701
(740) 617-4875
From: Allison Buck
Sent: Monday, August 8, 2022 10:28 AM
To: Billle Corns <Billie.Corns@coz.org>
Subject: RE: Claims

2022-18 is going to the Ins Co this week. I meant to do it last week but something came up and I didn't get to it.
2022-04 is still pending w it h our omce. We sent a letter to Mr. Gordon on March 24 th requesting additional information.
It was returned " not deliverable as addressed" The address he gave us, which I used, was 1520 Lewis Drive, Zanesville. If
he has a different address, please let me know, and I will resend the letter to him.

l et me know if t his doesn' t answer your questions.
Thanks!
From: Billie Corns

Sent: Monday, August 8, 2022 10:24 AM
To: Allison Buck <Allison.Buck@coz.org>
Subject: Claims
Hi Allison,

I received a couple phone calls on Friday regarding the two claimants need an update on a couple separate claims, Do
you have time that I can call you to follow up on these claims - 2022-18 and 2022-04?
Thank you.
Billie Corns
Interim Zanesville City Council Clerk

401 Market Street
Zanesville OH 43701
(740) 617-4875
1
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CITY OF ZANESVILLE
OFFIC.E OF THE LAW DIRECTOR
401 Market Street, Room 209 • Zanesville, Ohio 43701

740-617-4886 / 740-617-4889 • Fax: 740°453-2435

DAVID J. TARBERT
LAW DIRECTOR
SCOTT D. EICKELBERGER
EMILY STRANG TARBERT
ASSISTANT i,J>.W DIRECTORS

Email: lawdirector@coz.org

March 24, 2022

Shad Gqruon
1520 Lewis Drive

Zane~ville, Ohio 43701
RE:

Claim No.:

. 22-04

Dear Mr. Gordop, · ·
Please he advised that I have received your claim, whivh you nled with the City of Zanesville in regsirds
to damage to your automobile and d9g kennel on or about February 3, 2022. Jn order to complete my
. investi~ation I.need for you to provide me.with a.copy of your autqmobile insurance policy, in effect at

the time of the accident, including the declaration page, a receipt.for the datnagec! dog kerinel and
~::-,curnenf;;:.tior1 showir,g ho·,dwJ10 you iiotifiec last summer about :he tree_~d what yoll ,,_,ld i!w-,,t.
. Once f.have received the above meotione4 information/documents from you I will be able-to render a
decision.

Tnaok yoi1 for yo1,1r anticipated time and assistance in this ma!-1;er..
'

.

.

Law Director

DJT:ab .

. . . ·.
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The City of Zanesville
1084 Central Avenue, Zanesville, Ohio43701
Phone: 740-455-0615
Email: streets@coz.org

Council-Mayo r Government
Donald Mason, Mayor

Street and Sanitation Divisions
Ike Van Dyne, superintendent

MEMORANDUM
TO:

Scott Brown, Public Service Director

FROM:

Ike VanOyne, Street a nd Sanitation Superintendent

DATE:

March 1, 2022

RE:

Claim #2022-04/Gordan

The City of Zanesville is in receipt of Mr. Gordon's claim. We were not notified of the tree in question, The
fr(!ezing rain and snow brought the t ree down. The City was notified and crews were dispatched to clean up
the debris.

Exhibit A to Ordinance 2022-158

Vlili~ Cityi of Zan@swttIDe
401 Market Street, Zanesville, Ohio 43701
Phone: (740t 617-4910

Email: scott.brown@coz.org

Department of Public Service

Council-Mayor Government
Donald Mason, Mavor

Scott Brown, Interim Director

MEMO
TO: Ike van Dyne, Steet Superintendent
FROM: Scott Brown, Public Service Direct ;,:;
DATE: February 11, 2022
RE: Claim 2022-04/Gordon
CC:

Please find attached Clalm 2022-04/Gordon along with corresponding information.
Please attach your remarks to the daim and return.
Should you have any questions, please advise.

SB/mb

Attachments

RECEIVED
Exhibit A to Ordinance 2022-158

ff~ 1 II 7027

FOR CITY CLERK'S USE
CLAIM NO. 2022-04 . .
DATE REC. J-/Q -,;za;..;L

CLERK OF COUNCIL

STATEMENT OF CLAIM AGAINST THE CITY OF
ZANESVILLE, omo
MAIL COMPLETED CLAIM TO: CLERK OF COUNCIL, 401 MARKET ST.,
ZANESVILLE, OHIO 43701
1. NAME OF CLAJMANT -

---=S=had=--"G=or=do=n_ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _

la. NAME OF SPOUSE IF APPLICABLE IN OWNERSHIP OF DAMAGED

PROPERTY
2.

- -- ----------------

ADDRESS OF CLAIMANT

1520 Lewis Drive, Zanesville, OH 43701

3. TELEPHONE NO. ___.7~40_-2-9_7--08_4_3_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _
4.

INFORMATION CONCERNING Tiffi INCIDENT UPON WHICH CLAIM IS
BASED:
A. DAIB

~

-? ~J, d

C. WEATHER CONDITIONS _S,~A(~t1-fl1~'__________
/
_
D. EXACT LOCATION

l$'J..O Le kV'.

C.

f /)/,

E. NAMES & ADDRESSES OF WITNESSES: IF NONE, SO STATE

L-'n old 1,- L0,cr'tv
F. WAS THE INCIDENT INVESTIGATED BY THE ZANESVILJ.,E POLICE
DEPARTMENT OR OTHER ClTY DEPARTMENT YES~V
_ _ NO _ _
G. IF ANSWER TO 4-F IS "YES", PLEASE INDICATE DEPARTMENT THAT

INVESTIGATED AND/OR THE NAME OF ANY CITY EMPLOYEE WHO
MAY HAVE lNVESTIOATED SAID OCCURRENCE

STA;;--(:T Dc:.tf{).I H~ .5q;c) ;.p wa.s -fh~ <.~-t,

Exhibit A to Ordinance 2022-158

IN YOUR OWN WORDS. STATE IN DETAIL WHAT HAPPENED AND
HOW IT HAPPENED (CONTINUE ON BACK IF NEEDED)

5.

T/{J:£:

(afflq,

@MIi) (2(}

{} ~a/ 5"q,5(lfJ
c.., ,'f 'I !-/2 :Cc tier.
6.

.fh-~

[I.Jre.,_ /i(J53

PROPERTY DAMAGE DETAILS

/Jo@

.fgJ d

k~a11~/

li

w~f

_f·

A. AMOUNT OF CLAIM FOR PROPERTY DAMAGE ____.g~S
. _(!/
::,_
: ..,._
(i_ _ __

DO YOU HAVE HO:MEOWNER'S INSURANCE._

_,_f..L..-_
fe ,-_ _ _ __

,

B. IF MOTOR VEIDCLE DAMAGE IS CLAIMED, STATE YEAR, MAKE AND
MODEL OF VEHlCLE

OWNERS NAME AND ADDRESS , <;)/)l)J 6-flrlll!.,Z

!Sixo

Le.. W 1._s /)--;

STATE WHETHER. QR NOT VEHICLE WAS COVERED BY COLLISION
INSURANCE fl/V"' [F YES, NAME COMPANY AND AGENT

C. ATTACH ESTIMATES OR RECEIPT{S) OF COST IN CONNECTION

WITH THE ABOVE CLAIM (VEffiCLE OR PROPERTY). ESTIMATES
OR RECEIPT(S) MUSTBE FILED Wlffl CLAIM OR CLAIM
CANNOT BE PROCESSED.
7.

WHERE ARE YOU EI\.1PLOYED _ _ __
_,_
/ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __

HOW LONG EMPLOYED ABOVE _ _,,,,-_ _ _ _ __

8.

_ _ _ __

IF CLAIM IS FOR BODILY INJURY, STATE THE FOILOWING:
A. NATIJRE OF INJURY _ _ _______
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __

_ __

Exhibit A to Ordinance 2022-158

B. WERE YOU HOSPITALIZED_ _ IF SO, WHERE _ _ _ _ __
AND FOR HOW LONG-

--------

C. WERE YOU ATTENDED BY A PHYSICIAN ( IF YES) WHO_ _ __
PHYSICIAN ADDRESS

- - - - -- - - -- - -- - -

D. AMOUNT CLAIMED FOR BODll,Y INJURY DAMAGES -

- - --

9. DO YOU KNOW WHETHER OR NOT THE CITY HAD BEEN NOTIFIED
OF THE CONDITIONS OR CIRCUMSTANCES CONCERNING ANY STREET
OR SIDEWALK DEFECT WHICH MAY HAVE BEEN INVOLVED IN THE
INCIDENT WHICH GAVE RISE TO YOUR CLAIM PRIOR TO THE TIME OF
OCCURRENCE OF SAID INCIDENT, IF YES GIVE DETAILS:

y-e ) r/2r:V f?/lq5:
r

.

fp ld

a·bo01 ih -e

·1f"t9-. ffj,':5 p45..ff()

G-c>

THE UNDERSIGNED ShLLcL
rJo f\.
BEING FIRST DULY
CAUTIONED AND SWORN DEPOSES AND SAYS THAT HE OR SHE HAS
READ THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE FOREGOING
STATEMENT OF CLAIM AND THAT THE SAME IS TRUE.

~~

SIGNATURE OF CLAIMANT
SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME IBIS

) ()

DAYOF

.j-..d~- ,2022.

This dotument and any items submitted with it become a public record per the
Public Records Act under Revised Code 149.43.

;um1~
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BROWN'S BODY SHOP

Workfile JD:
PartsSh~re:

06bf3703
6DhZ4d

Federal ID:

20·0523692

"Commitment to Excellence"
199 Pleasant Grove Road, Zanesville, OH 43701
Phone; (7'40) 454-1655
FAX: (740) 454-6221
Preliminary Estimate
Customer: GORDON, SHAD
Wril:tt!fl By: Chase Brown

Insured:

GORDON, SHAO

Type of Loss:

Polley#:

aairn #:

Date of Loss:

Days to Repair:

0

Point of Impact:
Owner:

Inspection Location:

GORDON,SHAD

BROWN'S BODY SHOP
199 Pleasant Grove Road

1S20 LEWIS DRIVE
ZANESVILLE, OH 43701
(740) 297·08 3 Day

•

Insurance Company:

Zanesv\lle, OH 43701
Repair FaclUty
(740} 454-16S5 Business

VEHICLE
2010 FORD Mustang 2D CPE 6-4.0L Gasoline Electronlc Fuel lnjei::tlon
VIN:

1ZV8P8AN8AS105l90

License:
State:

TRANSMlSS(0N
5 Speed Transmission

Interipr Color:
Exterior Color:

MIieage Out:

Mileage In:

Production Date:

Condition:

Vehicle Out:

Job#:

CONVENIENCE
Air Conditioning
Intermittent Wipers
Tilt Wheel

Stereo
Searth/Seek

Auxiliary Audio Connection

WHEELS

Power Bri,kes
Power Windows

cruise Control

SAFETY

AIU'Tllllum/Al!oy Wheels

Rear Defogger

Drlve,s Side Air Bag

Power lod3

Keyless Entry
Mes.sage Center
RADIO
AM Radio
FM Radio

Passenger Air Bag

PAINT
Oear Coat Paint
OTHER
Tractlo11 Co11trol
Stability Control

POWER

Power Steering

Power Mirrors

DECOR
Dual Mirrors

Consol~5torage

CD Player

SEA.TS

.

Anti-Lock BraKeS (4J

4 Wheel Disc Brakei;
Front Side Impact Air Bags

Ooth Seats
Bucket Seats

Head/Curtain Afr Bags

Get live updates at www.carwise.com/e/4bzX3j
2/10/2022 12:32:58 PM

Page l
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Preliminary Estimate

Customer: GORDON, SHAD
2010 FORD Mustang 20 CPE 6·4.0L Gasollne Electronic Fuel Injection

Oper

Line

DesctlptJon

Part Number

Qty

Extended

Lllbor

Paint

Price$

1

FRONT BUMPER &GRILLE

2
3
4

FRONT LAMPS

s

HOOD

6

*"

7

R&I

R&J bumper cover

1.4

R&I

LT Headlamp a~ base

0.3

Repl NMCAPA HOOd
Add for ear Coat

AR3Z16512B

l

1,639.00

1.8

•

B

1.2

Add for Underside(Complete)

9

R&l

10

FENDER

ll

"'"

1.4

Jnd.

Insulator to 8/16/10

Repl A/M CAPA LT Fender base w/o
pony pkg

12

Overl.ip Major Adj. Panel

13

Add for • ear Coat

H

Add for Edging

AR3Z16006A

1

230.00

2.4

0.4

0.5
Ind.

R&l

16
17

R&J LT Rr fender liner
Bind RT fender base w/o pony pkg

18

Rill RT Ft fender line,

0.3

19

1W RT Rr fender liner

0.2

WJNC>SHIELD

21

-

22
23
24

LT Ft fender !Iner

lncJ.
1.1

Incl.

R&.I Windshield Rlrd
Repl A/M Urethane kit

1

25.00

5£ATS 8c TRACKS

25

26
27
28

R&I RT R&I front s:eat

0.5

R&l

LT R&J front seat

o.s

R&I

R&I rear seat complete

0.6

ROOF

Repl Roofp,mel

29

Overlap Major Non-Adj. Panel

30

Add for aear Coat

5R3Z6350202AA

1

1,341.53

17.9

2,8
-D,2

0.5

Incl.

3t
32

R&I R&I headliner
Repl RT Roof molding

5R3Z6351728MA

1

64.48

Ind.

33
34
35

Repl LT Roof molding

5RJZ6J51729AAA

1

64.48

Incl.

36

2.2

-0.4

15

20

3.0

DOOR.

*

R&l RT R&J door assy

1.2

Rpr

M

38

41

42

2/l0/YJ22 12:32:58 PM

u
-0.4

Overlap Major Adj. Panel

37

39
10

RT Outer panel

0.2

Add for Clear Coat

0.3

RT Belt w'strip
R&l RT R&J mirror
R&I RT Door gla~ Ford ooupe
R&I RT Handle, outside primed
R&I

0.3
0.6
0.5

077784

Page 2
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Preliminary Estimate
Customer: GORDON, SHAD
2010 FORD Mustang 2.0 CPE 6-4.0L Gasoline Electronic Fuel lnjectlon

43

•

44

45
46

.Q.2

R&l RT Belt w'strip
R&I RT R&I trim panel
Bind LT Outer panel
R&I LT R&I mirror

0.5

1.1
0.3

47

R&l

l T Belt w'stiip

o.J

48

R&l

LT Handle, outside prtmed

0,5

R&1

LT R&I tnm panel

0.5

49

50
51
52
53

S4
55
56

BACK GLASS

,.,.

QUARTER PANEL
Rpr

•

-0.4
0.4

RT Qtr glass Ford

1.3
0,4

Ind.
Ind.

TRUNKUD
R&I

R&I trunk lid

OJ

R&I

RTT~l lamp assy

0.4

R&I R&I bumper assv
VEHICLE DIAGNOS11CS
Rl)f Pre-repair scan
"'
Rpr Po&t-tepalr si:an
MISCEU.ANEOUS OPERATIONS
Repl Cowr car/bag
•

1.2

REAR LAMPS

65
66
67
68

REAR BUMPER

72
73

-2..i

RT Qtiarter panel

R&J RT Splash shield
RT Upper mm panel charcoal
black
R&J RT Qtr trim panel charcoal black

63
64

70

25.00

R&I

62

71

1

Add for Oear Coat
R&l

60

69

Ind.

Overlap Major Adj. Panel

,.

57
58
59

61

R&l Sack glass Ford
Repl A/M Urethane kit

•
#
#

1

Hwrdous Waste Disposal

Repl Corrosion Protection

SUBTOTALS

2/10/2022 12:32:58 PM

077784

m

Q.sM

m

~ M

~

1

5.00 T

1

10.00 T
3,414.49

0.2

50.3

17.4

Page3
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Preliminary Estimate
Customer; GORDON, SHAD
2.010 FORD Mustang 2D CPE 6-4.0L Gasoline Electronic Fuel Injection

EfflMATE TOTALS
Basis

category

Cost$

Rate

3,399.49

Parts

Body Labor

49.3 hrs

@

$ 52.00 /hr

2,563.60

Paint labor
Mechanical Labor

17.'I hrs

@

$ 52.00 /hr

904.80

1.0 hrs

@

$ 80.oo / hr

80.00

Paint Supplfes

17.4 hrs

@

$ 34.00 /hr

591.60

15.00

Miscellaneous
Subtotal

7,554.49

Sales Tax

$ 7,554,49

@

7.2500%

547.70
8,102.19

Deductible

0.00

CUSTOMER PAY
INSURANCE PAY

0.00

8,102.19

MyPricellnk Estimate ID / Quote tD:
921088371411918848 /

-******"""********"""********tt*****~**""4<******************************************

***~ank You For Your Business****
This Is an estimate only. This estimate does not account for hidden or unseen damage. Parts prices may vary and are
subject to invoice by our suppliers.
Authorization to Repair
Customer Signature._ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _Date__/__/__

***********************************************************************************
Any person who, with intent to defraud or knowing that he is facilitating a fraud against an insurer, submits an
application or files a cfarm containing a false or deceptive statement is guilty of insurance fraud.
THIS ESTIMATE HAS BEEN PREPARED BASED UPON lHE USE OF ONE OR MORE AFTERMARKET CRASH PARTS
SUPPUED BY A SOURCE OTHER lliAN THE MANUFAcnJRER OF YOUR MOTOR VEHICLE. WARRANTIES APPllCABLf
TO THESE AFTERMARKET CAASH PARTS ARE PROVIDED BY THE PARTS MANUFACfURER OR DISTRIBUTOR RATI-IER
THAN BY YOUR OWN MOTOR VEHICLE MANUFACTIJRER.

Altemate parts used at request of insurance company.

2/10/2022 12:32:58 PM

077784
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Preliminary Estimate
Customer: GORDON, SHAD
2010 FORO Mustang 20 CPc 6-4,0L Gasollne Electronic R.Je! Injection

Estimate based on MOTOR CRASH ESTIMATING GUIDE and potentially other third party sources of data. Unless
otherwise noted, (a) all Items are derived from the Guide DR2JC10, CCC Data Date 02/08/2022, and potentially other
third party sources of data; and (b) the parts presented are OEM-parts. OEM parts are manufactured by or for the ·
vehicle's Original Equipment Manufacturer (OEM) according to OEM's specifications for U.S. distribution. OEM parts
are available at OE/Vehicle dealerships or the specified supplier. OPT OEM (Optional OEM) or ALT OEM (Alternative
OEM) parts are OEM parts that may be provided by or through alternate sources other than the OEM vehicle
dealerships with discounted pricing. Asterisk (*) or Double Asterisk (**) indicates that the parts and/or labor data
provided by third party sources of data may have been modified or may have come from an alternate data source.
Tilde sign ("') Items Indicate MOTOR Not-Included Labor operations. The symbol (<>)indicates the refinish
operation Will NOT be performed as a separate procedure from the other panels in the estimate. Non-Original
Equipment Manufacturer aftermarket parts are described as Non OEM, NM or NAGS. Used parts are described as
LKQ, RCY, or USED. Reconditioned parts are described as Recond. Recored parts are described as Recore. NAGS
Part Numbers and Benchmark Prices are provided by National Auto Glass Specifications. Labor operation times listed
on the line with the NAGS information are MOTOR. suggested labor operation times. NAGS labor operation times are
not Included. Pound sign ( #) items indicate manual entries.
Some 2022 vehides contain minor changes from ttie previous year. For those vehicles, prior to receiving updated
data from the vehicle manufacturer, labor and parts data from the previous year may be used. The CCC ONE
estimator has a list of applicable vehicles. Parts numbers and prices should be confirmed with the local dealership.
The fol/owing is a 11st of additional abbreviations or symbols that may be used to describe work to be done or parts to
be repaired or replaced:
SYMBOLS FOLLOWING PART PRICE:
m::::.MOTOR Mechanical component. s=MOTOR Structural component. T=Miscellaneous nixed charge catego,y.
X=Miscellaneous Non-Taxed charge category,
SYMBOLS FOLLOWING LABOR:
D=Diagnostic labor category. E=Electrlcal labor category. F=Frame !abor category. G=Glass labor category.
M=Mechanlcal labor category. S=Structural labor category. (numbers) 1 through 4=User Defined Labor Categories.
OTHER SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS;
Adj.=Adja<:ent. Algn,=A!lgn. AUJ~Aluminum. NM=Aftennarket part. Blnd-=Blend. BOR=:Boron steel.
CAPA=Certifled Automotive Parts Association. D&R:::Disconnect and Reconnect. HSS=High Strength Steel.
HYD=Hydroformed Steel. Incl.=Induded. LKQ=Uke Kind and Quallty. LT=Left. MAG=Magneslum. Non-Adj. =Non
Adjacent. NSF=NSF International certified Part. 0/H=Overhaul. Qty=Quantity. Refn=Refinlsh. Repl-=Replace.
R&I=Remove and Install. R&R=Remove and Replace. Rpr=Repair. RT=Right. SAS=Sandwiched Steel.
Secta::Section. Subl=Sublet. UHS=Ultra High Strength Steel. N=Note(s) associated with the estimate line.
CCC ONE Estimating· A product of CCC Intelligent Services Inc.
The followlng is a list of abbreviations that may be used in CCC ONE Estimating that are not part of the MOTOR
CRASH ESTIMATING GUIDE:
BAR=Bureau of Automotive Repair. EPA= Environmental Protection Agency. NHTSA-"" National Highway
Transportation and Safety Administration. PDR=Palntless Dent Repair. VIN=Vehicle Identlficat!on Number.

2/10/2022 12:32;58 PM

077784

Page S

Exhibit A to Ordinance 2022-158
Preliminary Estimate

Customer: GORDON, SHAD
2010 FORD Mvmng 2D CPE 6-4.0L G?isoline Electronic Fuel Injection

PAR.TS SUPPLIER UST
Line

6

11

Sv11pfter
Keystone

Price

Desaiptlon

$1,639.00

#f01230290P?

5830 A GREEN POINTE DRIVE

A/M CAPA Hood

GROVEPORT OH "13115

(614) 751-3100

Quote: 1169715661
Bcpires: 03/27/22

tcev!ltone
5830 A GREEN PO!NrE DRIVE

#FO1240281PP
A/M CAPA LT Fender base w/o pony pl<g

GROVEPORT OH 43125

Quote: 1169717249

(614) 751-3100

Expires: 03/27/22

2/10/2022 12:32:58 PM

077784

$ 230.00
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Claim 2022--04 Shad Gordon Page 1
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Claim 2022-04 Shad Gordon Page 2
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Claim 2022-<>4 Shad Gordon Page3

.•
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Claim 2022-04 Shad Gordon Page 4 Dog Kennel also claimed damaged

Doug Merry
Public Safety Director

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-1S9
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL
RATIFYING THE LETTER OF AGREEMENT WITH THE FRATERNAL ORDER OF
POLICE, OHIO LABOR COUNCIL, INC. (FOP) REGARDING PERSONAL DAYS,
AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

WHEREAS, a Letter of Agreement (attached hereto and incorporated as though fully
rewritten herein) ("Agreement") has been agreed to by and between the Fraternal Order of
Police, Ohio Labor Council, Inc. (FOP), and the City of Zanesville; and
WHEREAS, City Council must adopt the terms of the Agreement in order for it to go
into full effect regard ing processing of the payment terms incorporated into the Agreement and
WHEREAS, pursuant to Ohio Revised Code Section 4117.10 (B), City Council must
approve or reject the proposed agreement within 30 days of its introduction or the agreement will
be deemed approved, making it necessary for this ordinance to be declared an emergency
measure so as to not jeopardize the health, safety, and welfare of our citizens by threatening the
efficient service of the FOP employees.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville,
State of Ohio, that:
SECTION ONE: Council hereby ratifies, approves, and adopts the Letter of Agreement
attached hereto, signed by the Jail Administrator and representatives of the Fraternal Order of
Police, Ohio Labor Council, Inc. (FOP), regarding payment for personal days.
SECTION TWO: For the reasons stated above, upon the affirmative votes of six (6) or
more members of Council, this ordinance shall be deemed an emergency and take effect and be
in force immediately upon its passage and approval by the Mayor. Otherwise, it shall take effect
and be in force from and after the earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED: - - - - - - - ~ 2 0 2 2

Billie Corns
Clerk of Council

Daniel Vincent
President of Council

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-159

APPROVED: _ _ __ _ __, 2022

This legislation approved as to form:

Donald Mason, Mayor

David Tarbert, City Law Director

·-

---

-

-- - - -

-

-- - -

Attachment for Ordinance 2022-159

111

I

CITY OF ZANESVILLE
PUQUC $1,Fl:TY CENTER
Z'1,NESVlUE POllCE 0 1:/'ART"IEl'fl
332 SOUTH STREET

DEPARTMENT 01= PUBLIC SAi=ETY
Oj\llSION OF l'OUCE

Memorandum of Understanding

T

l.s Memorandum of Understanding is made between The City of

esville, Ohio and FOP union (hereinafter referred to as "the Parties'').
1cle 24 section 24. 7 of the Collective Bargaining Agreement for the
bal·gaining unit of FOP provides that Three Personal Days shall be granted
to ~ ch employee each year and C8Illlot be carried over into the next year.

Thl Parties agree to waive the Article 24 i:;ection 24.7 requirement of not

afrbwing the Personal Days to carry over into the next year and instead allow
a. dnetime payment for any such unused Personal Days as of the date of
Ddcember 16th, 2022. This Waiver is only good for the people working in
thJ capacity of Corrections Officer for the City of Zanesville for the
Z1esville City Jail.

Tius MOU does not set a precedent for either Party for any future payments
su*ject to the provisions of Article 2~ section 24.7 of the Collective
Bigaining Agreement and only applies to the current year of2022 and the
m,r power crisis that exists this year.
The parties signing below agree to the provisions of this Memorandum of
Un~crstanding.

I
For The Zanesville City Jail

- - - -· - - ---Attachment for Ordinance 2022-159

//- 9- 2 2

JabAdministrator Chad Smith

Date

F r the FOP Union

~.w~
t

u t on President Tracy Rader

~~ ~

// •9·VDate

Public Service Committee
Andrew Roberts, Chair
ORDINANCE NO. 2022 - 160
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PUBLIC SERVICE
DIRECTOR TO PURCHASE TWO FREIGHTLINER M2 106 TRUCK
CHASSIS FROM FYDA FREIGHTLINER OF ZANESVILLE FOR
THE WATER DIVISION THROUGH THE ODOT COOP 023-23
COOPERATIVE PURCHASING PROGRAM.

WHEREAS, Ordinance 2021-36 City Council authorized the City to continue to participate
in various cooperative purchasing programs for equipment purchases within the FY 2022 City
Budget; and
WHEREAS, the City staff has examined the current condition of the two 1997 GMC TOP
KICK trucks used by the Water Division (as further described on Attachment A), and has
determined that the existing trucks have reached their useful life expectancy and must be
replaced; and
WHEREAS, the cost of the two new truck chassis ("Chassis") is $95,562.00 each; and

WHEREAS, the City staff has determined Fyda Freightliner has only two remaining new
order slots open for 2023, and due to current market conditions the Chassis should be delivered
sometime in the 3rd quarter of 2023 if ordered immediately; and
WHEREAS, the City is required to purchase equipment valued at over Fifty Thousand
Dollars ($50,000.00) through either a state or cooperative purchase program, unless such
purchase can be made upon the same terms, conditions, and specifications at a lower price
pursuant to Ohio Revised Code 125.04, or through a competitive bidding process. whichever
method is most advantageous to the City of Zanesville; and

WHEREAS, the City has determined that the Truck is available through a cooperative
purchase program at a lower price than available through state procurement.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of
Ohio, that:
SECTION ONE: The Public Service Director is hereby authorized to purchase two (2)
Freightliner M2 106 chassis through the ODOT COOP 02-23 Cooperative Purchasing Program
from Fyda Freightliner of Zanesville.

SECTION TWO: The cost for the two chassis is $191,124.00 and will be paid from Line
Item 609.5475.54448.
SECTION THREE: The Public Service Director is hereby authorized to trade in the current
trucks to reduce the purchase price or to sell the trucks outright, whichever he determines to be
most financially advantageous for the City.
SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall take effect upon the approval of the Mayor and
after the earliest period allowed by law.

ORDINANCE NO. 2022 - 160

PASSED:

_ _ __ _ _ _ _ _, 2022

ATTEST:
BILLIE CORNS,
Clerk of Council

APPROVED: - - - - - - - - -· 2022

DONALD MASON,
Mayor

DANIEL M. VINCENT,
President of Council

THIS LEGISLATION APPROVED
AS TO FORM

LAW DIRECTOR'S OFFICE
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Mayor,
Donald Mason
ORDINANCE NO. 2022-144
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL
AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIAL TO PROVIDE FUNDS FOR A
HUMANE OFFICER
WHEREAS, Section 1717.06 of the Ohio Revised Code (ORC) authorizes a county
humane society to appoint an agent for the purpose of prosecuting any person guilty of an act of cruelty to
animals, and the Muskingum County Humane Society has appointed an agent pursuant to the ORC; and
WHEREAS, Section 17 l 7.07 of the ORC authorizes the legislative authority of a
municipal corporation to set the monthly salary as it deems just and reasonable for said agent; and
WHEREAS, The attached Memorandum of Understanding (Exhibit A) defines the terms
and conditions of the Humane Officer's responsibilities to the City, and the City's responsibility to the
Humane Society.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville,
Ohio, that:
SECTION ONE: The proper city official is hereby authorized to execute the attached
Memorandum of Understanding (Exhibit A) with the Humane Society.
SECTION TWO: The proper city official is hereby authorized to pay $2,000.00 per
Quarter, or $8,000.00 annually to the Muskingum County Humane Society for the salary of the appointed
Humane Officer for 2023.
SECTION THREE: Pursuant to 171 7.07 of the ORC funds shall be paid from the general
revenues ofthe City from line item 101-7863-53299.
SECTION FOUR: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after
the earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED_ _ __ __ _ __ _ , 2022

ATTEST:_ _ _ __ _ _ __ _ __
Billie Corns
Clerk of Council

Daniel M. Vincent
President Of Council

APPROVED: _ _ __ __ __ _,2022

This legislation approved as to form:

Donald L. Mason
Mayor

Law Director's Office

Exhibit A

Attachment to Ordinance 2022-144
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING AS AMENDED

This Memorandum of Understanding (hereinafter "MOU") is entered into as
of the date last signed by the parties hereto by and between City of Zanesville
(hereinafter "the City"), a body corporate and politic of the State of Ohio, and the
Muskingum County Humane Society (hereinafter "MCHS"), an Ohio corporation notfor-profit that is a county humane society organized under Ohio Revised Code
Section 1717.05.
WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the parties hereto mutually recognize the importance of
investigating and prosecuting any person guilty of an act of cruelty to animals; and,
WHEREAS, one of the objects of MCHS is the inculcation of humane principles
and the enforcement of the Jaws for the prevention of cruelty to animals; and,
WHEREAS, MCHS is authorized to appoint agents for the purpose of
prosecuting any person guilty of an act of cruelty to animals; and,
WHEREAS, MCHS has entered into an agreement for an individual to perform
the duties of a humane agent pursuant to Ohio Revised Code Section 1717.06; and,
WHEREAS, MCHS has appointed a humane agent and the Muskingum County
Probate Court has approved that appointment; and, MCHS desires to assume the
responsibility for enforcing the animal cruelty laws and for prosecuting the violators
thereof; and,
WHEREAS, the City supports the endeavors of MCHS to enforce the animal
cruelty laws; and,
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WHEREAS, Ohio Revised Code Section 1717.07 provides that the City shall be
responsible for the reasonable salary of one humane agent in an amount not less
than twenty-five dollars per month; and,
WHEREAS, the City and MCHS have agreed that MCHS will continue the work
of enforcing the a nimal cruelty laws and that the City will be responsible for the
payment of a portion of a reasonable salary, divided between Muskingum County
and the City, for the work performed by one humane agent.
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, and the requirements
of the Ohio Revised Code, the City and MCHS do hereby agree to the following:
I. ENFORCEMENT OF OHIO'S ANIMAL CRUELTY LAWS

1.

MCHS shall be responsible for contracting with an individual to serve as a

humane agent for the purpose of enforcing the animal cruelty laws.
2.

MCHS shall provide a copy of any such contract for humane agent services to

the City; and, MCHS shall notify the City prior to entering into any such contract.
3.

Any humane agent with whom MCHS contracts shall maintain accurate

records (including case reports and statistical compilations) of all calls, reports of
animal cruelty, investigations, prosecutions, and the care and disposition of any
animals seized by the humane agent.
4.

The humane agent with whom MCHS contracts shall meet with the City

during their last regular meeting during the months of May, and September to
update the City about the enforcement activities of the preceding months.
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II. PAYMENT PROVISIONS

5.

The City, pursuant to Ohio Revised Code Section 1717.07, shall pay to MCHS,

a maximum of Eight Thousand Dollars ($8,000.00) annually, for humane agent
services, commencing January 1, 2023 through December 31, 2023.
6.

The City and MCHS understand and agree that any individual with whom

MCHS contracts to serve as a humane agent shall not be an employee or agent of the
City.
7.

The City shall encumber funds annually for the services provided herein.

MCHS shall invoice the City quarterly and within seven calendar days after the last
day of March, June, Septe mber, and December, in which the service of the humane
agent has been provided. Invoices shall include date(s) and description of services.
III. DURATION

8.

The term of this agreement shall be for a period of one (1) year commencing

on January 1, 2023 and ending on December 31, 2023.
9.

Should either party wish to terminate this agreement, that party will provide

written notice of not less than thirty (30) days prior to the date of termination to the
other party.

IV. NOTICES
10.

The parties hereto agree that any notices concerning this Memorandum of

Understanding shall be in writing and shall be effective on the earlier of when
actually served or within three days of posting by mail to the following:
The City of Zanesville
Attn: David J. Tarbert, City Law Director
401 Market Street, Room 209
Zanesville, Ohio 43701
3
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Muskingum County Humane Society
Attn: Board President
PO Box 283
Duncan Falls, Ohio 43734-0283

V. MISCELLANEOUS
11.

GOVERNING LAW-The laws of the State of Ohio shall govern this agreement

and any performance hereunder; and, venue shall be in Muskingum County.
12.

AMENDMENTS -Any amendments hereto shall be in writing with the mutual

consent of the parties hereto.

PREVIOUS AGREEMENTS - On the date of execution, this writing constitutes

13.

the entire agreement between the parties with respect to all matters herein. There
are no promises, terms, conditions, or obligations other than those contained within
this agreement. This Memorandum of Understanding shall supersede any previous
communications, representations, contracts, or memorandums of understanding,
either written or oral, between the parties and specifically replaces any and all
previously executed Memorandum of Understanding entered into between the
parties.
14.

SEVERABILITY - If any provision of this Memorandum of Understanding

shall be determined by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid or
unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall not be affected thereby and the
remaining provisions shall continue to be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent
permitted by law.
15.

COPIES - This Memorandum of Understanding shall be executed in duplicate

with an original to be retained by each of the parties hereto.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have signed this Memorandum of
Understanding on the dates provided below.
CITY OF ZANESVILLE
Dated: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __

by _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __
Donald L. Mason, Mayor

MUSKINGUM COUNTY HUMANE SOCIETY, an Ohio corporation not-for-profit that is
a county humane society organized under Ohio Revised Code Section 1717.05

Dated: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __

by _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __

its _ _ __ _ __ __ _ _ _

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
DAVID J. TARBERT
CITY OF ZANESVILLE LAW DIRECTOR

By: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __

David

J. Tarbert, City Law Director
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Ways and Means Committee
Rob Sharrer, Chair

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-145
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL

AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIAL TO PROVIDE FUNDS
TO SOUTH EAST AREA TRANSIT FOR THE YEAR 2023

WHEREAS, South East Area Transit (SEAT) operates public transit facilities and
services within the City of Zanesville; and
WHEREAS, the funding provided to South East Area Transit is necessary for
their daily operations; and
WHEREAS, the City feels financially supporting public transit services is in the
best interest of the citizens of Zanesville.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of
Zanesville, Ohio, that:
SECTION ONE: The proper city official is authorized to provide local funding to
South East Area Transit for the year 2023. Said funding shall be in the amount of $80,000.00, to
be paid in equal installments in March, June, September, and December from account number
101-7951-53405.
SECTION TWO: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after
the earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED_ _ _ _ _ _ __

ATTEST:- - - -- Billie Corns
Clerk of Council

APPROVED:

__, 2022

- - - - - --

_________

Donald L. Mason
Mayor

_, 2022

Daniel M. Vincent
President Of Council

This legislation approved as to form:

Law Director's Office

Ways and Means Committee
Rob Sharrer, Chair

ORDINANCE NO. 2022 - 146
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL

AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIAL TO PROVIDE FUNDS
TO THE ZANESVILLE-MUSKINGUM COUNTY PORT AUTHORITY
FOR ORGANlZATIONAL, PROMOTIONAL, AND OPERATIONAL
EXPENSES DURING THE YEAR 2023
WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville and the Board of Commissioners of
Muskingum County did enter into an agreement for the creation of the Zanesville-Muskingum
County Port Authority (Port Authority) on November 2, 1987; and
WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville and the Board of Commissioners of
Muskingum County are mutually desirous to expand the economic development activities of the
Port Authority as set forth in section 4582.201 through 4582.99 of the Ohio Revised Code; and
WHEREAS, in order to expand its economic development activities; the Port
Authority will incur organizational, promotional, and operational expenses throughout the year.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of
Zanesville, Ohio, that:
SECTION ONE: The proper city official is authorized to provide funds to the
Zanesville-Muskingum County Port Authority for the period January 1, 2023 through December
31, 2023 Said funding shall be in the amount of $100,000.00, to be paid in eleven monthly
installments of$8,333.00 and one monthly payment of $8,337.00 from account 101-7951-53297.
SECTION TWO: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after
the earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED_ _ __ _ _ _ _ __, 2022
ATTEST: _ __ _ _ _ _ __ __ _
Billie Corns
Clerk Of Council

APPROVED:_ __

Donald L. Mason
Mayor

_ _ __

_____,2022

Daniel M. Vincent
President Of Council

This legislation approved as to form:

Law Director's Office

